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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 4:46 PM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Subject: Re: Messages and Communications for 36GL-21-0287, 36GL-21-0288, 36GL-21-0289 & 

36GL-21-0290
Attachments: 36GL-21-0287.pdf; 36GL-21-0288.pdf; 36GL-21-0289.pdf; 36GL-21-0290.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,  
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. Nos. 36GL‐21‐0287, 36GL‐21‐0288, 36GL‐21‐0289 & 36GL‐21‐0290. 
 

36GL-21-0287 
Board Appointment of Daphne M. Leon Guerrero - Member, Guam Ethics 
Commission. 

Office of the Governor 
of Guam

36GL-21-0288 

Board Appointment of Lisa Baza-Cruz - Member (Ed.D), Guam Commission 
for Educator Certification. 
 
Board Appointment of Dr.  Lisa Baza‐Cruz ‐ Member (Ed.D), Guam 
Commission for Educator Certification.  

Office of the Governor 
of Guam 

36GL-21-0289 
Board Appointment of Roberta M. Abaday - Member (Community At-Large), 
Guam Commission for Educator Certification.

Office of the Governor 
of Guam

36GL-21-0290 
Board Appointment of Karl D. Corpus - Member (Resident), Board of 
Commissioners Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority.

Office of the Governor 
of Guam

 
Please see password below for M&C Doc No. 36GL‐21‐0287, 36GL‐21‐0288, 36GL‐21‐0289 & 36GL‐21‐0290. 
 
Document                                                   Password 
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
 
 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
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